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Commissioner Dick
Metropiltanm Police
New Scotland Yard

Via Email

014/PH/2477
25 January 2022

Dear Commissioner Dick
Re: Crime Reference Number: 6029679/21

Further to the news that the Metropolitan Police has opened a criminal investigation
into the Prime Minister’s partying can | respectfully suggest that that enquiry is added
into the above crime reference number as the recorded crimes are linked — serious

misconduct in public office.

Holding numerous parties whilst simultaneously outlawing parties because of a
claimed risk of SARS CoV2 implies that the Prime Minister, Cabinet and others knew
they were overstating the material risk from SARS CoV2. We made this point to Sir
Simon Stevens regarding over-statement of material risk by public officers as well as
potential conflicts of interest as far back as 2 July 2021, a letter which you were

copied inon. !
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subservient media to obtain compliance with harmful policies is an

aggravating feature of the offence. We note in this regard you made a

. Tel 01780 757589
statement that non-mask wearers should be socially shamed.? We note Fax 0844 8505806

also that Basit Javid appeared to align himself to the Conservative Party.? Principal
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1 https://www.covid19assembly.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/Letter-to-Sir-Simon-Stevens.pdf

2 https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-london-53498100
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In relation to crime reference number 6029679/21 we have a number of points to make.

1.

In order to issue a crime reference number the Police Officer has to be satisfied
on the balance of probabilities on the evidence presented that a crime or crimes
have been committed. The guidelines are clear.* We have numerous victims
that have given statements which have been supplied to you. You have been
presented with clear evidence that the General Medical Council unlawfully used
their powers to silence any Doctor who alerted the public to material risks. You
have evidence that the General Medical Council took no action against a
television Doctor who has told egregious and harmful lies on television. The
General Medical Council is still using its powers to stifle criticism of harmful
policies. That is serious misconduct in public office.

This crime is still being assessed or investigated, as the case may be, and

reportedly, the four officers assigned to the case are fundamentally and
axiomatically unable to cope with the scope and volume of evidence. A
substantial number of witness statements, expert and victims, have been

uploaded or been handed in.

We are still very concerned that no action has been taken by the Police or
others to inform the public of the issue of the circulation of bad batches of SARS
CoV2 injections. Witness evidence has been supplied that at least one young
woman has been permanently injured as a result of having a bad batch injected.
This harm has been avoidable since at the latest 20 December 2021 when the
crime was recorded and at the earliest March 2021° when the issue of the risk
of bad batches via manufacturing techniques became apparent. It is not
enough for public officials to freeze when action is required. The precautionary

principle applies which means the injections should be immediately halted.®

4

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment dat

alfile/992833/count-general-jun-2021.pdf

5 https://www.bmj.com/content/372/bmj.n627

6 https://pubmed.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/15968832/
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4. We wish to make an appointment with the officers to present irrefutable
evidence of the manslaughter, put at its lowest, of ninety citizens of the United
Kingdom. To date we have not received any response from an email requesting

an appointment. This appointment should be a Police priority.

5. The Metropolitan Police has an opportunity to lead the world in transparent,
rule of law, Policing where all citizens are equal before the law. Judging by the
integrity of the Officer who recorded the crime we have confidence that the
Metropolitan Police will rise to the challenge.

The purpose of this communication is to:

1. Request that a sufficient number of officers are assigned to the case, in order
to assimilate and evaluate the volume of evidence being presented. It is
inevitable that liaison with international colleagues will be required as similar

crimes have been committed around the world.

2. Request resolution of the following, outstanding, potential conflict of interests
in accordance with long established principles of public life last set out by
Nolan:’

a) The present Secretary of State for Health and Social Care (a government
Cabinet post), Sajid Javid, is one of the alleged offenders of the crime
recorded on 20 December 2021. There is a potential conflict of interest,
since a brother of Sajid Javid is Basit Javid. Basit Javid is currently a
temporary Deputy Assistant Commissioner (T/DAC) in the London
Metropolitan Police. T/DAC Basit Javid is in command of overseeing

Professional Standards (one of eight sub-units of the Professionalism

7 https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-7-principles-of-public-life

3


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-7-principles-of-public-life

Department, under an Assistant Commissioner, in which department, Basit
Javid is the second-most senior rank).

b) In the interests of transparency, we would request that the officer in
question be removed from any interaction in crime case N06029679/21
(and any related cases or actions) and be formally relieved of any
responsibility relating to it, and excluded from any Intelligence sharing and
investigative progress. In short, excluded in entirely from anything to do with
the case. Moreover, we request, with all due respect, formal naotification of
your having implemented this step and indeed some tangible evidence that

it has been practically implemented, for which we thank you in anticipation.

We would like to mention that this request in no way casts or implies any doubt
whatsoever upon the officer's integrity. It is merely in the interests of solid
professionalism, transparency and impartiality, given the officer's extremely close
familial bond, of being a brother, to one those accused in the crime recorded at
6029679/21. No doubt Officer Javid has made his conflict known and has removed

himself from any compromising position he is in.

The list of persons to whom this letter has been forwarded is drawn up on the basis of
the gravity of the crimes reported in Crime Case No 6029679/21. The gravity and
breadth of these crimes mean this investigation is not only national but international

in scope.

When we reported the crime we made it known that Robert F Kennedy Junior was
willing to testify as the scope of some of the criminality reported is set out in forensic
detail in his book on Fauci. This offer remains open as is the assistance of Brook

Jackson who blew the whistle to the British Medical Journal.®

8 https://www.bmj.com/content/375/bmj.n2635
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Many thanks for your assistance in this matter.

Yours sincerely

e

Philip Hyland
Principal
PJH Law
Solicitors

Cc: Mayor of London and Deputy

Cc: the Home Secretary

Cc: The London Assembly

Cc: the Investment Advisory Board

Cc: Her Majesty’s Inspectorate of Constabulary (HMIC)
Cc The Independent Office for Police Conduct (IOPC)
Cc: Directorate of Audit, Risk and Assurance (DARA
Cc: The College of Policing

Cc the Association of Police and Crime Commissioners.
Cc: The National Crime agency

Cc The International Association of Chiefs of Police

Cc: Interpol



